Cappiello, Diane

From: Salvatore, Ray
Sent: Friday, May 05, 2017 3:33 PM
To; Lam, Suan; Cappiello, Diane
Cc: Tatum, Greg; Moses, Annie; Benaquista, Gerald; Drayton, Sharon; Harrell, Tommy
Subject: Lock in
8™ Grade Lock-in
*  Approximately 240-250 students.
s We will access schooldude FSDirect for the use of Burnet along with the request for a custedian and a security
PEerson.

* We will be posting for a nurse to cover any possible medical concerns.

s 20 chaperaones will cover the event

* Administration will be there the entire time.
Activities -

Students will be viewing a slide show presentation of the culmination of their 3 years at Burnet.
They will have an opportunity to sign yearbooks.

We will have a BJ and dancing.

There will be board games for them along with the use of the Gym.

Movie{s} will be shown from the Board approved list of titles.

A sit down catered dinner will be served.

The students will have an opportunity to mingle and socialize with both classmates and teachers.

When quiet time is called students will be separated by gender into 2 gyms {upstairs and downstairs).

Raymond Salvatore
Principal

Burnet Middle School
1000 Caldwell Ave.
Union, New Jersey 07083




